

**JANET GRACE ATTARD, RN IV, RNC-MNN, CLNC, MBA, 1L**  
**355 Live Oak Drive, Danville, CA 94506**  
**Janattard1@gmail.com/ # 925-876- 1377**  
**Professional Resume**

**SUMMARY AND LICENSURE**

Janet Grace Attard, RN IV, RNC-MNN, CLNC, MBA, 1L is a practicing Registered Nurse for over forty years. Jan worked in ICU/CCU, Hospice/Home Care, Oncology/ Bone Marrow Transplant, Pediatric Oncology, Respiratory, and Orthopedics and most recently for over thirty years Obstetric Nursing (NICU, Post-Partum, and Labor & Delivery).

**PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION**

- GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY, School of Nursing Washington, D.C 2007 BSN May 28, 1978
  
- GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, School of Finance San Francisco, CA Course Work
  
- ASHFORD UNIVERSITY, Master of Business, Clinton, Iowa, August 30, 2010
  
- CONCORD PURDUE LAW SCHOOL, Los Angeles, CA. 2011

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- REGISTERED NURSE: Alta Bates Medical Center, Berkeley, CA High Maternity Neonatal Care  
During my course of employment, I worked in NICU, L&D, most recent Transition and PP.  
1993- 1996, 2001- present.
  
- ADJUNCT PROFESSOR of Nursing, Samuel Merritt University, Oakland, CA.  
Adjunct Professor of Nursing, Cal State East Bay, Hayward, Ca.  
L&D, NICU, Antepartum, PP, 2017- present
  
- INSTRUCTOR MENTOR, 8<sup>th</sup> Edition Neonatal Resuscitation, American Academy of Pediatrics  
Certification Instructor of Nurses and MDs, 2002- present.
  
- CERTIFIED LEGAL NURSES CONSULTANT, The Legal Nurse Consultant Group  
Legal Nurse Consultant, Defense and Plaintiff Cases, Standard of Care, Protocol, Policy and  
Procedures, Documentation Analysis, OB Maternal Neonatal Specialist. 1998- present.
  
- DIRECTOR CLAIMS, Affiliated Risk Control Coordinators, Concord, CA. 1989- 1991  
Sentinel Event claim review for Catholic Health Care West Hospitals for Firm.
  
- DIRECTOR RISK MANAGEMENT, Merritt Hospital, Oakland, CA. 1991-1992  
Risk Management Program, Safety Regulation, Sentinel Event Review, Incident Report  
tracking. Update Policies and Procedures, Standard of Care, Appropriate Level of Safe Care.

-RISK MANAGER, CFS Insurance, Tiburon, CA. 1993-1994 Comprehensive Risk Control System to 23 California Counties, Investigation, Loss Prevention, Risk Reduction.

-REGISTERED NURSE, John Muir Medical Center, Walnut Creek, CA 94596  
Obstetric and Neonatal Nursing. 1986- 1996.

-REGISTERED NURSE, Stanford Children's Hospital, Palo Alto, CA 1980- 1990.  
Charge Nurse, Staff Nurse, Risk Management. Acute Care Nursing to Children, Cystic Fibrosis, Orthopedic, Psychiatric, and Oncology (Leukemia and Solid Tumor) Bone Marrow Transplant.

-REGISTERED NURSE, Chope Hospital, San Mateo, CA 1980- 1981  
Acute Care, ICU/CCU

-REGISTERED NURSE, University of Maryland, Baltimore, MD 1979-1980  
Acute Care, Leukemic Induction, Laminar Flow, ICU.

-REGISTERED NURSE, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, MD 1978- 1979  
Solid Tumor Treatment Protocols.

-REGISTERED NURSE, Church Hospital, Baltimore, MD. 1978-1979

## **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES/MEMBERSHIPS/PUBLICATIONS**

### **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY**

Jan is a professional Nurse at Alta Bates Medical Center, Berkeley, California in the Family Care Post-Partum Unit specializing as Charge Nurse, Resource Nurse, Transition Nurse, Preceptor, NRP Instructor. Jan acts as Instructor for American Academy of Pediatrics for Neonatal Resuscitation Certification to RN and MD students. Jan acts as Adjunct Professor of Nursing to Samuel Merritt University and Cal State East Bay University, Hayward, California. Jan acts as Legal Nurse Consultant in her specialty, Maternal Neonatal Nursing.

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Power Point collaboration organized and presented by The American Academy of Legal Nurse Consultants. "Methods for Researching, Identifying, Vetting, Retaining an Expert".

Independent Performance Improvement Plan of Action- Hemorrhage Team Response  
The purpose of PIP is to utilize California Maternity Quality Care Collaborative Toolkit to improve Health Care response to Obstetric Hemorrhage. Personal Project.

Independent Performance Improvement Plan of Action- 8<sup>th</sup> Edition NRP Rapid Response  
The purpose of PIP is to utilize 8<sup>th</sup> Edition NRP to improve Health Care response to NRP.

**MEMBERSHIP**

RNC-MNN, National Certification Corporation,  
AHOON, American Association of Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses

AALNC, American Association of Legal Nurse Consultants

CMQCC, California Maternity Quality Care Collaborative

**LECTURE**

Collaboration, Chain of Command, Teamwork, Documentation, Communication  
Contemporary Forums/The Legal Nurse Consultant Group

Neonatal Resuscitation, 8<sup>th</sup> Edition, American Academy of Pediatrics The Golden Minute  
The Legal Nurse Consultant Group

**PHILANTHROPY**

Heart to Heart International-Donor

Behring Auto Museum- Docent

Wheelchair Foundation- Volunteer

CASA Volunteer

Mediator Volunteer – Lake County

**REFERENCES**

Frank Morelli, PhD, Ashford University, MBA

Ann Marie Barnum, Past Manager, Alta Bates Medical Center

